
2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #21 

Questions: 
 

1. If A-1 contacts B-1 with a stationary elbow above the shoulders, the trail official may 
adjudicate this situation as incidental contact or a player control foul.  True or False? 
 
2. If A-1 contacts B-1 with a moving elbow above the shoulders that is excessive, the trail 
official may adjudicate this contact as an intentional or flagrant personal foul.  True or False? 
 
3. While A-1 is dunking, the ball pops in and out of the net. The trail official awards the goal.  
True or False? 
 
4. A player may hold the ball in the front court for four seconds, dribble for four seconds and 
hold the ball for four seconds while being closely guarded.  True or False? 
 
5. The referee shall not permit any team member to wear equipment or apparel which is, in their 
judgment, dangerous/confusing to other players or is not appropriate.  True or False?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Answers: 

 
1. True; NF POE’s in 12-13. 
2. True; NF- POE’s in 12-13. 
3. False; Rule 5-1-1. 
4. True; Rule 9-10-1 (a.). 
5. True; Rule 3-5-1. 
 


